s ™ e

(4 w2ty

0190

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ rPekue  [] warr ] maw

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

T ]

400187431424

ologlo

E. DENNARD

B




Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin VA 0000 (014

From: Chael Soler [csoler@bmcapitalequipment.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, October 26, 2010 1:00 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Solgon Corp - address change
Good afternoon

Please make the following change to the principal, mailing, and officer's addresses: -
1820 N. CORPORATE LAKES BLVD,

SUITE 203

WESTON FL 33326 US

Thank you
Chael Soler

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential,
broprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action
in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this
in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers.
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